From: RMHC Alberta <marketing@rmhcalberta.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 10:00 AM

To: Stephanie Severin <sseverin@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Subject: Register Your Team for the Charity Golf Classic

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Register Today for RMHC® Alberta's 2023 Charity Golf Classic!
Registration for our annual Charity Golf Classic tournament is open,
and spots are filling up fast! Gather your family, friends, and colleagues
and register your team today for this exciting golf event in support of
families with sick and injured children.

These events can fill up quickly, so book now!

Monday, June 5: Grande Prairie - SOLD OUT!

Thursday, June 8: Red Deer
Saturday, June 17: Cold Lake
Monday, June 19: Canmore - Limited Spots
Thursday, June 22: Medicine Hat SOLD OUT!

Wednesday, June 28: Edmonton

We hope to see you out on the golf course this June!

Register Your Charity Golf Classic Team
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